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Enterprise Information Management (EIM)

Industry Day – 10 July 2003

Questions and Answers 

One-on-One Sessions


Note:  Questions 1-57 are in the Breakout Sessions list of questions & answers.

58.  Is an Integrated Management Tool (IMT) solution a prerequisite for this effort?  

A – Yes  IMT solution is one of about a half dozen products the EIM solution must integrate with.  

59.  What products are you defining as IMT?  

A – PureEdge, portal, content manager, the only one not integrated is records manager.

60.  Will the support for requirements be specified in the RFP?  

A – We are trying to get a feel for what services are available to us.  Are you getting duty hour support, online support, etc.  These are the cost drivers.  We are not in position to get a definite answer at this point regarding consulting support.  

61.   It appears that everything needs to be web-based.  How firm is that requirement?  There are a small percentage of products that are unable to be web-based.

A - Some of these tools may not be appropriate to be web-based, latency issues, etc.  You need to be able to develop workflows from web-based tools.

62.  How much integration is for the product vendor to do versus the integrator to do?  

A - When we speak of integration we mean putting it on the GCSS-AF framework.  Product vendors provide the product, and some professional services to get it on the framework.  

63.  In terms of the requirements summary:  The section that talks about document management in terms of data warehousing, correlation of data coming from different sources, structured/unstructured data, how is that related?

A -  There will a strong interface with Electronic Data Warehouse (EDW).   Data warehousing should be a separate capability.  

64.  Document management also needs to provide the ability to exchange information between databases?

A – Yes, we want the ability to exchange data between the databases.

65.   Is your capabilities document the requirements document?

A – Yes, we are trying to lend ourselves to a corporate approach by looking at capabilities.   When we talk about things like the GCSS-AF framework, we look at these as our foundation that we put our requirement onto.  It has to play in that environment.  

66.   Regarding the product suite, you’ve got the capabilities document and you are now asking vendors to come back and provide you with a solution, how are you going to evaluate solution A versus solution B to know that it’s meeting your requirements?

A - Part of this will be answered in the release of the RFP to give you an idea of how we will evaluate this.

67.  Do you have a tool capable of doing a federated search or are you looking for Autonomy to do that?  

A - We don’t have enough information on Autonomy, but they will have to be able to search down to whatever product we select.  One of the issues to be looked into in a federated search is that it should search more than the document, but should include all the objects, etc., stored.

68.  When logging into the system initially, you will have access to applications where you approve a workflow with an electronic signature, would that be a separate instance, or simply by having logged in, does that do both?

A - It has to be confirmed with your pin number.

69.  Will EDW accept XML?

A – Yes, it does.

70.  In your capabilities document, item 2.2.5 – exchange databases.  The ability needs to be there to interface with databases?

A – Yes.

71.  How do you see the VTC capability figuring in when you roll this out?

A - We would not make a product selection based on this capability.

72.  Any other considerations to a company’s ability to do the implementation of that software or is this a pure software purchase?

A – We are looking for some maintenance to that software along with some consulting services.

73.  What is EITA?  

A – Enterprise Information Technology Acquisition.  A URL was provided to you on the CD passed out at industry day.  Basically, this is a contract vehicle based on the IDIQ concept with a various list of prime and sub contractors that initially respond to various requirements that we put out there.  One of the variants is that as we go out with new requirements, vendors have the option to bring on new vendors to meet those requirements.  It’s not supposed to be in place until the end of this calendar year, so it’s excluded for the product set.

74.  You’ve listed the number of concurrent users as TBD in the Draft SOO, will that information be made available at a later date?

A -  This information will be provided at a later time.

75.  On the first award of the toolset, will it contain sufficient funds for licenses for 750K users? Or will it be an incremental buy associated with the initial award?

A – It will be an incremental buy; In the RFP we will be asking you to propose a schedule in terms of quantity discounts.
76.  So you would be looking at x number of licenses for x number of anticipated customers?

A – Yes, as customers request licenses, we will purchase them.

77.  Is the source selection authority at AF or MSG level?

A – At the ESC level.

78.  Is the strategy to award to a single EIM product set vendor?

A -  Our plan is to award to a single vendor, but we reserve the right to award to multiple vendors if one vendor isn’t a viable option.

79.  When is the website going to be activated?

A – We are trying to put together a public website.  We don’t have date for implementation yet, keep checking HERBB.

80.  At industry day, you advised/indicated that you had a risk assessment, will that be made public?

A – No that is for internal use only.

81.  Do we know the functionality being asked of the cots product set?  Is there any criteria being used to evaluate the product set?

A – We suggest that you get a heads up by using the capabilities document.  Further information will also be in the RFP.

82.  Relative to cots and having to comply with the certifications; certifications are mandatory requirements?

A – Yes.

83.  The winner of the product set, would they be excluded from the follow-on for integration?

A – No.

84.  When talking integration, are we limiting it to the product set and GCSS-AF?

A – Just the product set.

85.  What was the outcome of the responses and presentations that were made with regard to the RFI?

A – There was no downward select.  We picked representatives of different companies in order to gather information on what capabilities were available.  We looked at that information in terms of how it would work in our environment, but we did not select any vendors.

86.   Were those selections around the product or EIM solution in other areas?

A – More towards the product in terms of looking at what’s out there.

87.  You’ve gotten some input from the commands regarding the capabilities document.  Do you feel that you have good consensus at this point or is it a drawn out process as far as drawing down the capabilities in that document?

A – We are not sure that we can get total consensus.  We’ve gotten a lot of input and feedback, and we expect to get further comments.  

88.  It was mentioned in Industry Day, there were several efforts going on in the AF, is there an intent to consolidate these efforts or to enforce commands to use the EIM solution?

A – Each command has it’s own vision and mission, so we cannot “force” people to use the EIM solution, but we want to provide an alternative, and try to put everyone on the same path.

89.   You’ve gotten a lot of feedback, are you still looking at a COTS vendor / implementer?

A – We are going to review all the feedback and go from there.

90.  Are you looking for someone to provide the entire COTS solution or for someone to bundle together a few of the COTS capabilities?

A – We will review all the proposals and rank them according to the criteria we put out.

91.  What are talking to when you mention Enterprise Management?

A – There are a number of documents that help define what we mean by EIM, the two documents are one of the briefings we gave at industry day; in that briefing was a puzzle chart listing the six capabilities.  There was also a capabilities document which is a compilation of what many organizations view an EIM system should be able to do.  It should be a web-based COTS integrated solution.  It should work seamlessly with each of these components.

92.  In terms of budget, funding was established for this effort, was that just for the initial pilot at MSG or a large community?

A – The budget information is still being worked at this time, and we have no firm information available.  We will not be doing any pilots; we will take the software we buy and put it on the GCSS-AF framework accessible through the portal.

93.  So you are looking at enterprise licensing?

A – That is one of the issues we are addressing.

94.   Do you have a product set in mind that accomplishes your objectives – specific vendor?

A – No, we are open to all products.

95.  Do you have a short list of products or are you wide open?  Did your market research lead to a short list?

A – The RFIs lead us to put together the capabilities document to standardize what the AF needed.  The AF doesn’t have a set of corporate capabilities, the capabilities document serves to try and accomplish this.  But we would like to have a standard set of capabilities.

96.   Would there be another opportunity for a face-to-face meeting or further follow-up questions?

A – We are able to answer questions and view product demonstrations up until the release of the RFP.  You are welcome to try and get on Col Cox’s calendar, but we are moving forward quickly and schedules are tight.  To try and schedule something on Col Cox’s calendar, please contact Lois Bennett at 937-656-2353.

97.  Will there be three separate RFPs? 

A – That is one of the possible strategies, but we may also look at combining the 2nd and 3rd parts together into one contract.  The first phase is to select a product set by 30 Sep; second phase is to get it integrated with GCSS-AF, and the third is CM and training.

98.   The product set RFP will be the only one released on the 15th?

A – Yes.  It will be the only one released at that time.

99.  There was no mention of small business participation?  Is there any intention of including that or providing any guidance?

A – We will be getting our Small Business office involved and they will be sitting in on the ASP, they will also be receiving copies of our SOO for participation.  We are encouraging that company’s team and provide small business’s every opportunity.

100.   We did not participate in the response to the RFI, we did participate in the industry day, does that preclude from going further?

A – Absolutely not.  

101.  Spiral 1, that’s basically workflow and event tracking?

A – That is not set in stone, but as it is right now yes.

102.  Are you still looking at implementing spiral one in August?

A – Yes, 15 Aug.

103.   Have you all selected a content management tool yet?

A – No.

104.   Oracle has a large enterprise license with the AF, has this been looked at as a potential option by the AF?

A – We have taken that into consideration.

105.   But you’re still looking to procure additional licenses?  

A – We are looking for a suite of software tools that will satisfy all the areas identified in the puzzle chart we gave out on industry day.  The tools we currently have do not meet all these requirements.

106.   Would you being using EDW in the GCSS-AF?

A – Yes.

107.  EIM is part of GCSS?

A – Yes.

108.  Tailoring the solution at different MAJCOMs, what level of tailoring are you talking about?

A – We are looking more towards GUI interfaces, capabilities would remain the same.  No coding would be required.

109.  What are the drivers for choosing the tools as an acquisition strategy first rather than the other two?

A – There are many drivers such as Mr. Gilligan has identified many MAJCOMs doing the same thing; if we have a product selected then we can get everyone on the same page.

110.   Are there any down select strategies?  Are you just going to review the RFPs or do a down select?

A – We are not doing a downward select with demos, etc.

111.  The RFP will be for the product suite?

A – Yes.

112.  Is it possible for you to realign your acquisition strategy?  

A – We have not firmed up an acquisition strategy because we have not held our ASP yet.

113.  How does the government see the processes / procedures in terms of this system?

A – There are some processes which cover the entire AF, but they may not be accomplished the same way at each MAJCOM.  

114.   Has there been any thought into doing up front BPR?

A – We have collected requirements and put them in our capabilities document.  These are collections of requirements from various organizations.

115.  Are you looking at any more products other than the ones you’ve already looked at?

A – We are free to discuss up until release of the RFP.

116.  Will you be looking for AF-wide enterprise licenses or some subset for the initial proposal?

A – Probably some subset, we are looking for creativity in that area.

117.   You’ve referred to the concept of an EIM suite, is there a preference for all the components to be from one vendor?

A – Our objective is that is should be web-based product, we want to look at one point for the product set which could be one vendor or multiple vendors.

118.  Are you envisioning a set of portlets or directly through the portal?

A – We are collecting this information; we will make this information available in the RFP.

119.  There seems to be an emphasis on knowledge management and collaboration.  What tools will be provided by the suite and what tools will be provided by the portal?  For example,   search, instant messaging, chat rooms, integration.

A – We would want you to be able to interface with those products.

120.  Do you have a timeframe for the second purchase?

A – The toolset will be purchased first, arrangements for integration will be made later.  No timeline has been established for this yet.

121.  Regarding GCSS – are there any systems or legacy applications that we need to integrate with?
A – PureEdge, EDW.  We will provide technical specs for integration.

122.  What criteria are being used to select the product?

A – Best value.

123.  How will we evaluate scalability?

A – We will lay out the full requirement in the RFP.

124.  How will you lay that out on paper?

A -  Past performance and experience along with the technical aspects of it.

125.   Any requirements for interoperability between other services (Army, Navy, etc.)?

A – No.

126.  In your procurement strategy, you plan to pick the product first and award the services around it later?  

A – Yes, we plan to pick the products first.

127.  Will that be software only at this point?

A – Yes.

128.  Currently the GCSS framework has approved Oracle, Websphere, for this procurement, all three of these are authorized for use on that framework.  Will you do something similar to that?

A – The RFP will be specific in telling vendors what products must integrate with the framework.

129.   Many of the integrators are also vendors, is your intent to buy from the manufacturer?

A – The software will be purchased via best value.  

Some questions are pending further discussion and gathering of information.  They will be posted at a later time.

Note:  We will not entertain questions about the questions/answers contained in this document.  It is provided for informational purposes only.

